bt Li N ] TR T@" -
-k , ‘ .

“—




ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

OF NOTICE OF MEETING

T8 WG T QR Tl P (B0 copi il jpatian A M- T e 2t

Nebraska, hereby acknowledge receipt of advance notice of a meeting of said Board of

Education and the agenda for such meeting held at 7:00 P .M. on

August 18th 2003, at Don Stroh Administrative Center

& 1 A 2 .
!% g

Dated this 18th day of August ,2003.

ate—Vice President

Brad Burwell - Secretary

ez
-

Mike ~Tteasurer

C) Poo%







BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING - AUGUST 18, 2003

NAME: REPRESENTING:

e e T o) Son

N




ke

=g

=

"1 l'“l\L—Roberl G. Hoig, Editor

L

., being duly sworn,
les ident

] ekly newspaper
:unty, Nebraska,
:‘de circulation in
-¢ than 52 weeks
. vas published in
.secutive weeks,
¢, and ending on
said newspaper
“al circulation in
- was printed in
"« of publication.

i

i resence, and
e thigti:
_,::' ,20.
L Lk

" Notary Public

I .~ See. State [




\. i, g O, i, W T g g g g N O R S A A S O A A S A A AN EANAEAN NN NI I RS A NI I NI AP AR A A A A NS ANEAEANONS

=]

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

XK X X
XK X X
AUGUST 18, 2003

A LACALACA

BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING

D053 00N 0000000300 03O ONA VOGOV OS OIS OO0 OSOOTO DSOS DSO SO 0S




J BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA

SPECTAL. BOARN MERTING STROH ANDMINISTRATION CENTER

C{gEnQTITT s e e

AUGUST 18, 2003

AGENDA
Call to Order

A. Call to Order
B. Pledge of Allegiance
 C. Roll Call
D

. Hearing on the FYE 03 Budget

t

Adjournment



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED:

BACKGROUND:

Hearing on Amendment of FYE03 Bond Fund Budget — The opportunity for the public to
make any statements, pro or con, on amending the FYE03 bond fund budget to provide for
the refunding of some of the District’s outstanding bonds.

Approval ___ Discussion __ Information Only _x

In 1996, the District’s auditors took the position that when the district refinances bonds it
also needs to amend its budget for the bond fund for that fiscal year. Bond counsel did not
agree with the auditor’s position. Bond counsel’s reasoning was that the refunding bonds
simply replaced the original bonds.

After listening to the positions of both the auditor and bond counsel, we decided to be
expedient and amend the budget (a simple process) rather than debate the legal issue.

The amendment of the budget simply involves the increasing of expenses (to redeem the
original bonds) and offSetting it with a similar increase in receipts (i.e., the issuance of the
new refunding bonds). The net result is no change in the property tax levy. [Note: The
district will realize well over $2,000,000 in interest savings over the life of the bonds.]

Before the board can amend the bond fund budget, there must be a hearing where
patrons have the opportunity o be heard. This opportunity (hearing) has been
scheduled immediately preceding the regular board meeting. The hearing should be
treated as a separate meeting. Once patrons have had the opportunity to be heard,
the board president will close the hearing and adjourn the meeting, [Note: Rarely
does anyone have any comments, since the refunding saves the district money.] Once
the meeting for the budget amendment hearing is adjourned, the president can



BOARD OF EDUCATION

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA
REGULAR MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET
AUGUST 18, 2003
AGENDA

Call to Order

A S

. _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and
comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President before the meeting begins.

Routine Matters*

1. *Approval of Board of Education Minutes — August 4, 2003
2. *Approval of Bills

3. *Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File.

Information Items
1. Superintendent’s Report
2. Board Comments/Announcement

Unfinished Business
1. Award Millard West High School Soccer Bleacher Project

New Business

e e | |

T

E

2. Approval of Inter-local Agreement re Dual Enrollment Initiative
3. Personnel Action: Resignation(s), Amendment to a Continuing Contract, and New
Hires

Reports
1. Food Service Management Company Presentations

R T Y S I X P P 7



Agenda
August 18, 2003
Page 2

4 (‘P “L*_*f"’ nﬂhwm Mq"ﬂﬂf -anml\nr 18 2002 ot T 1y il:'t;r

5. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, September 22,2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 So. 147" Street.

D Avnal 1:-;:»2‘1 3

ntnhar.l WY ot 5

Offutt Air Force Base

7. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, October 13, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

8. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, October 20, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 So. 147" Street

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.
Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. _Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in
a single motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board
member.



BOARD OF EDUCATION

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA
REGULAR MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET

O o w »

*E.l.

*E.2.

*E.4.

F.1.

F.2.

AUGUST 18, 2003
ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and

comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President prior to the meeting.

Motion by , seconded by , to approve the Board of
Education Minutes of August 4, 2003. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve bills. (See
enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to receive the treasurer’s

report and place on file. (See enclosure.)
Superintendent’s Report

Board Comments/Announcement

Tave nanandad T thnt tha jnrmia nf tha Lid.

MMaty
}

v thha AT and Bant ITiak Calianl Qarsnnae Dlanah e aesi;ct n $0llad fOnn nvanlnnswa )




Administrative Memorandum

August 18,

j Page 2

1. Reports
1.

2003

Food Service Management Company Presentations

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar.

1.

2.

MT#

Committee of the Whole Meeting on Wednesday, August 20, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the
Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

Strategic Planning — August 25, 26 and 27, 2003. The 25™ will be a dinner and
“introduction”, the 26th will be a full day 8 a.m. to 8 p.m., and the 27" will be from 8
a.m. o around 4 p.m. at UNO Alumni Center.

Board of Education Meeting on Monday, September 8, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street.

Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, September 15, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the
Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street,

Board of Education Meeting on Monday, September 22, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 So. 147" Street.

NASB Area Membership Meeting on Wednesday, October 1, 2003 at 5:30 p.m. at
Offutt Air Force Base

Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, October 13, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don
"I




Lo d. E./

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS Aule /8, 2003
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of
Douglas in the State of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public session at 7:00
p.m., Monday, August 4, 2003, at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.

PRESENT: Brad Burwell, Mike Pate, Jean Stothert, Mike Kennedy and Julie Johnson
ABSENT: Linda Poole

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Midlands Business
Journal on August 1, 2003; a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes. Notice

of this meeting was given to all members of the Board of Education and a copy of their
Pﬂlfi“ﬂl!;l‘-‘lflﬂ'ﬂﬂf“’f al_Dannint af_Alatina oad tha. naanda aun adtanhad +a dhana s $an

i -

| I

Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice of the Board of
Education of this meeting, All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened
meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

At 7 p.m. Jean Stothert opened the meeting and asked everyone to say the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call was taken and board members present were: Jean Stothert, Mike Pate, Brad Burwell,
Julie Johnson and Mike Kennedy. Absent was Linda Poole.

) Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Mike Kennedy, to excuse Linda Poole from the meeting.
Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion call.

Motion by Julie Johnson, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve the Board of Education minutes
from July 21, 2003, and to approve the bills. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion
carried.

Mike Pate provided a summary of the Board Committee of the Whole meeting on Monday, July
21, 2003. The topic discussed was the budget. There was a report by Dr. John Crawford on the
procedure used in calculating elementary, middle and high school students.

Superintendent’s Highlights:



_ Beoeard of Education Minutes

August 4, 2003
) Page 2

6. August 13, 2003 will be the first day of school

=B L5 VOO | VP SUTRY PN NUN DUSUNIE LISUNLY. NPT B £ S L - S -

=)

|l

%

: j
‘;

heard before the Board of Regents. Dr. Lutz will attend this meeting.




Board of Education Minutes
August 4, 2003
' Page 3

Policy 6675 — Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Exempt School. Upon roll call vote,
all members voted aye. Motion carried

Mike Kennedy provided the final reading of Policy 6680 — Curriculum, Instruction, and
Assessment — Nonpublic Schools. Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Mike Pate, to
approve Policy 6680 — Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Nonpublic Schools. Upon roli
call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

. . . . ~ _
i' h‘g:-iy‘rl_ 1 T—1 T. 3. __ 11 1__ T™_ 1 T _ _ i, 11 o — Rﬂx,‘%m'-"”h"”" a1

{

b,




Board of Education Minutes
August 4, 2003
) Page 4

Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar. A Board of Education Meeting will be held on Monday,
August 18, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street.
Strategic Planning will be held on August 25, 26 and 27, 2003. The 2115th will be a dinner and

' i . 1 _se3_
= [




Millard Public Schools

August 18, 2003



—#lic Schools

Check Register for 8/18/03 - 8/18/03

Date: 8/12/0

=ndor No
019111
037525
131020
090242

Vendor Name
BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT

EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3
MIDWEST MINOR MEDICAL, P.C.
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

Amount
67.00

117.45
180.00
106.94

Tofal for GENERAL FUND

471.39

073210

PRAIRIE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

48,127.23

Total for SPECIAL BUILDING

48,127.23

Report Total

48,598.62

-y

Page 1



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 8/18/03 - 8/18/03

Date: 8/11/0
Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
8/18/03 131931 ACTION PRINTING 761.77
8/18/03 010888 ALBERTSONS 2201 36.83
8/18/03 011051 ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT 4,868.50
8/18/03 000092 AMERICAN ASSOC. SCHOOL PERSONNEL 150.00
8/18/03 012450 AMERICAN RED CROSS HEARTLAND 3,045.00
8/18/03 130997 KATHY L ANDERSEN 92.27
8/18/03 107541 APPLIED INFORMATION MANAGEMENT 10,000.00
8/18/03 131410 AQUENT LLC 924.00
8/18/03 102840 ASSOCIATED FIRE PROTECTION 150.00
8/18/03 012507 AT&T 136.10
8/18/03 012507 AT&T 688.71
8/18/03 015805 B & R ERECTORS INC 33,499.00
8/18/03 099646 BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE(OAKY) 2,452.14
8/18/03 018948 EMIL F BIGA 22.00
8/18/03 100056 BORDERS BOOKS & MUSIC 259,52
8/18/03 132775 JENNIFER A BOWES 33.58
8/18/03 100573 BROWN & SAENGER 11,752.40
8/18/03 020255 G.W.BROWN 1,441.00
8/18/03 106815 NANCY J BUDA 205.25
8/18/03 106110 BRAD BURWELL 107.33
8/18/03 106983 BUSINESS EQUIPMENT LEASING CO. 378.00
8/18/03 132271 ERIK P CHAUSSEE 39.00
8/18/03 106851 CHILDREN'S HOME HEALTHCARE 174.33
8/18/03 026057 CONTROL MASTERS INC 40,779.26
8/18/03 131824 REBECCA Y COCK 19.49
8/18/03 130848 SHELLEY K CORRY 49.00
8/18/03 027240 CUBS DISTRIBUTING INC 84.00
8/18/03 130900 CHERYL L CUSTARD 1480
8/18/03 130731 0 & D COMMUNICATIONS 357.50
8/18/03 102435 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS 3,490.40
8/18/03 099220 DICK BLICK 1,954.50
8/18/03 033473 DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC. 10,858.01

Page 1



""‘ll

rlrd Public Schools Check Register for 8/18/03 - 8/18/03

L5

Page 2

Date: 8/11/0
Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
037525 EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3 7,328.00
038100 ELECTRIC FIXTURE & SUPPLY 2,332.80
038140 ELECTRONIC SOUND INC. 22,920.00
038217 WARREN K ELTISTE 133.00
131966 EMBARCADERO TECHNOLOGIES INC. 425.00
038475 EXCEL ELECTRIC INC 2,986.39
040460 FELCO AUTO LEASE -1,911.72
041005 FLAGHOUSE INC 177.39
131555 FLOCRS INC 2,893.00
041543 AMY J FRIEDMAN 1,161.64
| 107025 GALAXY CABLEVISION 2,887.66
| 044891 GOPHER/PLAY WITH A PURPOSE 158.08
; 0436009 GP BUSINESS SERVICES LLC 516.33
044965 KATHERINE A GRAY 22557
133082 VICKI K GRIFFIN 20.06
045305 GUILFORD PUBLISHING, INC. 52.66
047800 PREMIER AGENDAS INC 368.00
047855 HARCOURT INC 58,008.00
132858 HARP SAFETY COMPANY 163.82
056820 HARRY A. KOCH COMPANY 15,389.50
048200 HAUFF SPORTING GOODS COMPANY 1,750.15
108273 MARGARET HEBENSTREIT PT 55.85
101881 HENRY DOORLY ZOO 231.00
045329 HMS BROWN BAGGERS 312.34
132499 HOLMES MURPHY & ASSOCIATES INC 5,750.00
132592 WILLIAM SPRAGUE, JR. 8,383.00
095520 LINDA D HORTON 162.43
108153 CHRISTOPHER M HUGHES 59.00
101032 HUSKER MIDWEST PRINTING 257 14
049851 HY-VEE FOOD STORE (132ND ST) 12.81
049851 HY-VEE FOOD STORE (132ND ST.) 59.98
049850 HY-VEE FOOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR) 80.44



il

4

ILBHBIO?» - 8/18/03
y

(OAKVIEW DR)
fORY SYSTEMS INC
TERY CENTER

NY

NING CO

RS INC

“OF BOSTON LLC

.MENT COMPANY
r [VCS. DIv.
RNITURE INC
DCO

PRESS INC

ICS INC

Amount
280.97

950.00
307.80
1,482.18
300.00
24.09

.. 480.00
3,384.12
93.84
2,304.60
20,515.42
83.20
5,840.10
137.31
129,255.13
180.00
192.75
134.20
999.00
1,173.00
395.00
38.45
65.00
340.186
725.00
704.20
39,439.32
65.00
1,000.00
757.11
435.00
231.02



— W

1eck Register for 8/18/03 - 8/18/03

Date: 811/

r Name
T PARDEW

AL PARSONS
SCIENTIFIC

0 D PASSARELLI

X SYSTEMS USA, INC.
‘E APERRY

S 66 COMPANY

ARE SYSTEMS

: MECHANICAL CORP.
'Y ONE FITNESS
PUP-OMAHA

D SCHOOL PRODUCTS
N QUINN

INTERPRISE AMERICA INC
HACK

W PRESS INC

N & SONS ROOFING, INC.
TAL

JECAL

D E SAGENBRECHT
I'S & CRAFTS INC

T MUSIC CENTER

1SELTING
KGRINNELL
NE S SNYDER
10 MARRIOTT INC
AMOUR
NSON SCHOOL SUPPLY CO,
LEARNING

AMERICA INFO SYS INC

Page 4

Amount
13.14

96.87
1,192.00
235.563
323.00
180.97

. 95.01
280.15
1,074.00
15,310.80
10,000.00
5,145.34
554,42
318.00
187.11
4,269.16
10,965.00
3,745.92
622.39
55.85
502.00
1.827.00
18,518.69
75.56
241.80
63.81
82,263.67
57.68
281.22
142.64
100.00
96.00



egister for 8/18/03 - 8/18/03

te Amount
ANCIAL SERVICES 464.57
Q0K CO. 120.00
100.83
CEL SERVICE 213.88
PUB, INC. 4,185.00
NFACTURING CORP 13,456.16
NEERING, INC. - ..1,850.00
"EAVER 35.77
RPORATION 1,765.00
ERKHEISER 100.43
AILER LEASING, INC. 200.00
RCH ASSOCIATES INC. 8,300.00
NES MUSIC INC. 261.89
VITT 1,260.42
F 114.25
[JLAK 250.00
Total for GENERAL FUND 669,832.15
Ec 1,815.00
CES INC 65.00
[C)RS INC 10,995.00
4STERS INC 22,280.00
NSTRUCTION INC. 12,615.00
D 53.01
FRIC INC 1,982.24
NEERING 14,905.00
10,448.00
'HAEL & ASSOCIATES INC 1,130.55
IBER INC 214.72
_DERS 124,925.00
bns ROOFING, INC. 22,674.50
SSOCATES, INC. 14,907.90
BUSINESS INTERIORS 7,035.00

Page 5







. 1
Millard Public SChOOlS Check Register for 8/18/03 - 8/18/03 . Date: 8/11/0

Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
8/18/03 058755 LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC 80.34
8/18/03 064600 METAL DOORS & HARDWARE COMPANY INC 216.00
8/18/03 065310 MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS FOUNDATION 142.50
8/18/03 071023 OMAHA THEATER COMPANY FOR 129.00
8/18/03 090800 UNIVERSITY PUB, INC. 2,865.50
8/18/03 133081 KATHLEEN M VONDOLLEN-PETERS 92.43
Total for ACTIVITY FUND 30,397.93
Report Total 979,934.51

Page 7




lster for 8/7/03 - 8/7/03

Date: 8/7/03

—'{ Amount
L BANK VISA 4,778.00
E PATROL 500.00
NTRAL MIDDLE 44 .30
Fotal for GENERAL FUND 5,322.30
:( 18,337.50
__I'otal for ACTIVITY FUND 18,337.50
Report Total 23,659.80

age 1




-|11103

Date: 7/31/0:

oL

Amount
1,510.08

6,500.00
47 .66
66.53

165,091.81
185.00

UND

173,401.08

ort Total

173,401.08




Hot Lunch Fund  Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 8/18/03 - 8/18/03

Date; 8/111

Check Number

17614
17615
17616
17617
17618
17619
17620
17621
17622
17623
17624
17625
17626
17627
17628

Date
8/18/03

8/18/03
8/18/03
8/18/03
8/18/03
8/18/03
8/18/03
8/18/03
8/18/03
8/18/03
8/18/03
8/18/03
8/18/03
8/18/03
8/18/03

Vendor No

131754
102772
010670
010250
132938
010280
130542
133086
102229
102887
099823

1323771

131615
131507
133085

Vendor Name
JANE E COLLINS

DARLING INTERNATIONAL INC
GOODWIN TUCKER GROUP
GREATER OMAHA REFRIGERATION
GUSTAVE A LARSON COMPANY
SAMUEL A PULLEN INC
J.M.KOPECKY & CO

LINDA KORTH

ROWAN W LANG

JULIE A LIEWER

ADRIANE REESE

PHYLLIS A. ROBERTS

RUSSELL MIDDLE SCHOOL
SCHOOL LINK TECHNOLOGIES
PENNY WHITE

Amount
75.00

30.00
792.21
91.00
62.06
185.35
89.18
40.05
228.50
75.00
12.15
59.98
53.00
608.48
18.70

Total for FOOD SERVICE

2,420.66

Report Total

2,420.66

Page 1



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
Date: 06/01/2003 thru 06/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
A General Funds
100 General Fund 83,303.40 0.00 85.00 0.00 83,218.40
150 Petty Cash 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
170 DSAC Vending 1,651.62 124.80 131.76 72.07 1,716.73
180 Interest Earned - Chacking 5,303.58 90.80 0.00 0.00 '5'394.43
190 Interest on Savings ~ 28,093.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 28.'093,AR7
e — e e — a— ;
. :
S :
— Wy

w—, . "—I

&.

200 Slaff Development ‘ 630.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 630.00
210 Activity Express 56,708.07 1,160.00 0.00 0.00 57,868.07
211 Logo Sales 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

O Lt WLy AR A . -

— ) e—————




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
| Date: 06/01/2003 thru 06/30/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number

i-}"i{r""'“ﬂh--\ijﬁ-—‘ . -

™
ll':‘ —
[
Pt
¢ R E— LA
|
‘{_EZ(LHAF_FgIFrinc A nan nn PPLI P .-
s |
-
T — '
o - T ———— -







ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

| Date: 06/01/2003 thru 06/30/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number
‘ Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
535 SCIENCE BREAKAGE 110.74 55.45 0.00 0.00 166.1%
540 INDUSTRIAL ARTS 3,279.47 976.00 0.00 0.00 4.255.47
. 542 FAMILY GONSUMER SCIENCE 2 312m AN ann A an 5 nunan

3

!

‘. oy — e - ;

1) . i

5

b S
hlz_

ﬁ LIBRARY 1031 29 4000 131 an nna, E e
[
550 SCIENCE CLYMPIAD 27412 0.00 0.00 0.00 274.12

o 5T e et S e— o r— .

W oOAKN CRISIMECDINS




ALL Data . Current Cash Balance Report Q\m Arranged by:
‘ T —

. ?_b SO RAAD B Olee Ay
l
2 i—ﬂ i

My
i

¥
[}
L
1
clivily Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipls Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
S — iin FIRID TRIDS . 2ng _
— :
‘l\ S

., .

) T |

]
I

-l P

-
>




Current Cash Balance Report

ALL Data Arranged by:
Date: 06/01/2003 thru 06/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
A (GENERAL FUNDS
100 VENDING MACHINES 13,912.06 833.67 0.00 0.00 14,745.73
105 STAFF VENDING MACHINES 1,542.11 183.71 101.00 0.00 1,624 .82
110 GENERAL -802.79 416.75 1,496.07 0.00 -1,882.11
120 PENCIL FUND (SCHOOL IMPROV.) 498.47 357.00 0.00 0.00 855.47
150 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 4,182.76 0.00. 0.00 0.00 4.182.76

?'m IMTERFRT FARNEN SAVINGS 18 aanr R4 -';7_ n gn_n [,nn_ 1 lﬁ -

¥

~

£

(R AU LS A P AW I TS ey — P

iﬁn MAVRAN CHIMMN . =' {\n =24 i.ﬁni [y {

A GENERAL FUNDS Totals: 35,021.12 1.850.32 2,236.75 0.00 34,634.69
B ATHLETICS
200 ATHLETICS PROGRAM 12,750.96 29.95 1,289.67 0.00 11.481.24

in weEn ne A or 4 mmn

.. R, ATV A Tatnlar 0.0
-—

C ACADEMIC CLUBS



Current Cash Balance Report Arranged b
y:

ALL Data
| Date: 06/01/2003 thru 06/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipls _Disbursemenis Adjustments  Cash Balance
575 ART FEES 270.61 .00 0.00 0.00 270.61
580 SEWING (HAAN CRAFT KITS) 709.68 26.95 512.93 0.00 223.70
585 ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00
590 TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION 2,618.38 289.00 64.79 9:00 2,851 '59
595 FUNDRAISER '01-02 (COMMONS, CAMPUS, SIGN, 6,988.20 0.00 896.15 0.00 6.092.05
£ SCHOOL CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS Totals: 27.597.34 1,742.79 4,737.34 0.00 24I602-79

F DISTRICT GUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS

G INVESTMENTS

700 SAVINGS -58,388.11 0.00 37.89 0.00 -58,426.00
710 INTEREST ON SAVINGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 oo
G INVESTMENTS Totals: -58,388.11 0.00 37.89 0.00 -58,426.00

Report Totals: 20,671.89 6,140.06 12,679.85 0.00 14,132.10



Current Cash Balance Report Arranged b
nged by:

ALL Data
 Date: 0/01/2003 thru 06/30/2003 Group D and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance

A EXTRACURRICULAR
9957 F PTRIP nan ARQ an

- S—— |




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

S IR A S ) r— LT R R w -

Arranged by:

F‘l-_l\- L R '

m'\nhr Mumbhar q'l-ull Bloren ra jpjmie = Paab

f i




Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data
Date: 06/01/2003 thru 06/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts  Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
587 8A FIELD TRIP 000 0.00 000 000 0.00
588 8B FIELD TRIP 53.75 0.00 0.00 000 53.75
== gl AL R e . . -
F . - s ——

| | ——

590 FRENCH FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00

591 GERMAN FIELD TRIP 1750 0.00 000 000 -17.50

592 SPANISH FIELD TRIP -134.00 000 000 000 -134.00

533 HAL FIELD TRIPS -2,032.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 203242

N 594 AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM -16061.16 0.00 19.15 0.00 -16,080.31

g 585 SUMMER SCHOOL PROGRAM ¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0

L E SCHOOL CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS Totals: -9,160.13 534,27 40.14 55,71 -8,610.29
F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS

3 620 CONVENTION 21496 0.00 0.00 000 214.96

i F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS Totals; 21496 0.00 0.00 0.00 21496

G INVESTMENTS
700 SAVINGS -50,477.98 0.00 6368 oM 50.541.66

"LJPE; c:r [alll C‘A\llkl‘f‘t:' - = oy o = — .
1 Sh—— o e—
e -

%
-




ALL Data | Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by
. Date: 06/01/2003 thru 06/30/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number

i
" Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipls  Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance

A EXTRACURRICULAR

pmo- ==

ot -

1582 6B FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00

1583 6C FIELD TRIPS 29.56 0.00 00 000 2656

1584 7A FIELD TRIPS 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00

1585 78 FIELD TRIPS 678.50 0.00 000 000 678.50

1586 7C FIELD TRIPS 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00

1587 8A FIELD TRIPS 31.75 0.00 0.00 000 31.75

1588 BB FIELD TRIPS { 000 0.c0 0.00 000 0.00

1589 8C FIELD TRIPS 71.75 0. 0.00 0.00 .75
1580 FRENCH FiELD TRIPS 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

" 1591 GERMAN FIELD TRIPS o 0.00 0.00 000 000
1592 SPANISH FIELD TRIPS 000 0.0 0.00 000 0.00
1543 HAL FIELD TRIPS 1,520.00 0.00 0.0 000 1,520.00

2320 YOUTH-TC-YOUTH CLUB 4250 0.00 a0 0.00 4250

2335 ART CLUB 89.24 0.00 0.00 00 89.24

) 2350 CHESS CLUB 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
2355 SPEECH CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.0 a0 0.00

Q.00 0.00 0.00

. 2360 DESTINATION iIMAGINATION CLUB 0.00 0.00
3_‘-.i—'-_! :_-‘ e =  ——
!







Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
Group ID and Activity Number

ALL Data
Date: 06/01/2003 thru 06/30/2003

-
1

535 INSTRUMENT RENTAL 375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 375,00

545 LIBRARY 790.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 790.38

550 LOCK 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00

552 MATH/SCI SAT SCHOOL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

555 OUTDOOR EDUCATION -1,481.45 0.00 2,488.20 0.00 -3,969.65

560 SITE BASE PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E SCHOOL CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS Totals: 42,225.70 0.00 3,358.12 0.00 38,867.58
F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS !

600 REIMBURSEMENT ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

620 CONVENTION 1,901.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.901.44

: i e :

A ——
—I

~ INVEFSETMENTS



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Artanged by:
_ Date: 06/01/2003 thru 06/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

J Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Beceipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
A EXTRACURRICULAR
1310 DRAMA CLUB TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1315 YOUTH TO YOUTH TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1340 RESOURCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00
1400 STUDENT COUNCIL TRIP 65.00 0.00 0.00 .00 65.00
1506 A FIELD TRIP 5.25 0.00 0,90 000 RoR
f — — =
}

1509 7B FIELD TRIP 545.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 545.00
1510 8A FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1511 8B FIELD TRIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1527 HAL TRIPS 173,75 0.00 0.00 0.00 173.75
1555 OUTDOOR ED 3,045.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.045.00
2305 ART CLUB : 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00

2306 CHESS 38.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.00°
2310 DRAMA CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2315 YOUTH TO YOUTH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2321 SCRAPBOOK CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2325 SKI CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2350 FORENSICS 725.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 725.50
2513 FIDDLE FEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2526 HONORS BAND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2535 INSTRUMENT RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
, 3000 ATHLETICS 352.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 352.00
A EXTRACURRICULAR Totals: 5,513.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,513.50
Report Totals: 5513.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,513.50

[ ot St

TR dlecper






Current Cash Balance Report o Aranged by,

ALL Data

F Activity Humber and Name Beginning Cash Receipls  Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance

F ACADEMIC CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS

702 industrial Technology 4.051.47 48.00 0.00 000 4,099 47
703 Home Economics 785.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 785.20
704 TEAM 6A -76.69 0.00 0.00 000 -76.69
705 TEAM BB -123.70 0.00 22.43 0.00 -146.13
706 TEAM7A 151.92 0.00 0,00 000 161.92
707 TEAM 7B 116.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.61
708 TEAM BA €68.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 68.10
709 TEAM 8B : 144.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 144.60
‘710 TEAM 7C 76.32 0.00 0.00 000 76.32
. 711 PackTime 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Lid Paer Taont @Fm}’lﬂf“.ﬁﬂm’ a— Lol —

x -~—~—_———eee"YY,,
|




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by.

~+ . Date: 06/01/2003 thru 06/30/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number
]
ACﬁVjty Number and Name ) Beginmngﬁ_sﬁ_l Becseipls . Dichireamaonts Arinjptrman o Qs




ALt Data Current Cash Balance Report .

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance

A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 VENDING/C STORE REVENUES/OLD YEAR 32,133.67 330.11 272627 0.00 28,737.51
101 NOT IN USE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
102 CANDY MACHINES 10,418.05 4,148.05 5,722.15 81.84 8,925.79
103 MNHS C-STORE (HOLE IN WALL) 35,082.32 9,972.11 0.00 0.00 45,064.43
105 NOT IN USE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
110 GENERAL 11,971.65 405.17 1.206.47 0.00 1,170.35

12i ACTIVITIES SUPPORT 37 000NN _nnn nnn N AN a3 ARA Aa

i
e OO
L S

N
[
e,
5

150 COCA COLA VENDING 43,650.23 12,784.95 0.00 -308.87 56,126.31
170 INTEREST OF CD'S 37,251.97 2,304.24 0.00 0.00 39.556.21

mrh%rr:::;:c'r MR RIFMUAL AN C N gl'l’ AN cadn 0N -~ — -
). - — E——




Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data

401 NOT IN USE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

402 CHEER-UNIFORMS™ -990.35 13,440.54 14,101.90 0.00 -1,651.71

403 NOT IN USE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

oL g e - :
.. i;‘; i *‘i— |



nimﬁq}“"gﬁ? the AELOMNND Geonn 1D ared deatind | !




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
Date: 05/01/2003 thru 06/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

. 989 STARTING CASH -500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
S BANKING Totals: -500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Z [INVESTMENTS
900 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS -384,565.64 0.00 1.776.20 0.00 -386,341.84

[P TRy sy v R IR
E—




Grranptiesh @ !‘!"b

¢ .

i—

Date: 05/01/2003 thru 06/30/2003 Group iD and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginnjng Cash . Pacainte  Nickumnmania Al abrne mie Bt

k|
@
Wl :
o 10(_3(_) fl_El;l_)_TRIPS 1,747.99 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 1,747.99
EE&’-‘ —i -—r :
. =
I
1
1
L]
N 1
1005 BAND TRIP 69,729.64 85.00 0.0 0.00 69,824 64
10:0 DC TRIP -14.00 0.00 0.00 .00 -14.00
{12 HISTORY ~1 A TRI —C IR PET LTI g




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
Date: 06/01/2003 thru 06/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

r;lfiw'ru Nitmher and Narma Raninninn Cagh | Banninta Micko-am—e e i A a oo,

T ;

e am e

L

A GENERAL FUND EXPENSES

iE G2 hen qpmg;l anpag : a

109 Public Relations -6,489.54 0.00 2,315.81 0.00 -8,805.35
115 General Supplies {Intemal} -599.28 0.00 119.36 0.00 -718.64
117 Damage and Loss Property 325.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 325.94
A Evirnaiire Trasennrtatinn A0 4n4 n‘ﬁ npa - A -,
£ ied { ¥ T |

121 Athletic Transportation -16,489.62 0.00 693.86 0.00 -17,183.48
Tn(-hnnlnnlr _ ’ ﬂ r'ir | Tl
141 Curriculum Support -58.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 -58.95
; 142 Equipment Replacament 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
' 143 Buiiding Maintenance -523.00 0.00 173.00 0.00 -696.00

145 Communiby Counselor Support 145.09 0.00 000 a 00 448 A



| AL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
o B L I R A e B N s

L i —L- 03 —
i e,

J

A

E-‘—

211 Activities - -382.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -382.50
212 Athletic Fundraisers- 17,392.20 73.00 8,239.02 0.00 9,226.18
213 Summer Clinics 1,650.00 3,300.00 180.00 0.00 4,770.00
215 Athletic Bank Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
218 Candy Revenue 334.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 334.48
220 Footbail 10,014.35 0.00 501.95 0.00 9.512.40
221 Volleyball -5.168.48 0.00 .00 -246.00 -5,414.48

295 Softhall ' 238 66 0.00 0.00 714 80 PE






Current Cash Balance Report

ALL Data Arranged by:

) Date: 06/01/2003 thru 06/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

y
¢

&7 FgAlch Fgreraminis a an nnn A an -

fl W&.Q“f: Ti‘ yJ f-,ﬂl N nn N As o an "~ An - .

- |Rs .

629 Book Club 0.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.55
630 Social Studies Texts 2,085.68 0.00 -302.60 0.00 2,388.28

A oA 2 anran 110 80 ', 00 l\ g-ﬂ e
]




urrent Cash Balance Revort : —
' —

11 Finkns

Ly

) Date: 06/01/2003 thru 06/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

Beginning Cash Recaipts Disbursements Adjusiments  Cash Balance

522 Yearbook 2000-01 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00

608 Foreign Language 1996-97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

609 Foreign Language 1997-98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

pa— Qe =
‘,=

Activity Number and Name

b_________________________________________________________________________________________
) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

613 Technology Consumable 0.00
619 Portfolios - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
620 Dual Enroliment 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00
626 Social Studies Texts 1997-88 ! 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
631 Weight Room Maintenenca ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
633 Locker Room Capital Qutlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
i 708 Forensics Reimbursement 0.00 0.00- 0.00 0.00 0.00
. A 720 Other District Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
905 Interest on Checking . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
910 Certificate of Deposit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
812 Athletic Certificate Depaosit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
813 Interest-Athletic Activity CD : 0.060 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
916 Athletic Certificate Deposit #2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G INACTIVE ACCOUNTS Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
S Banking
999 Starling Cash -1,650.00 1,550.00 0.00 " 0.00 0.00
" S Banking Totals: 1,550.00 1,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Z INVESTMENTS
900 Preferred Bus Money Market -101,697.78 0.00 99.47 0.00 -102,097.25
914 Athletic Bus Money Market -101,991.03 0.00 99.47 0.00 -102,090.50
Z INVESTMENTS Totals: -203,988.81 0.00 198.94 0.00 -204,187.75




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by,
Date: 06/01/2003 thru 06/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

\rtivibor Albambar and Mama Raninning Maeh C¥mmaiodo [aSY] ' [ Cppe—y -

0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
f Evtramevicidan Amtivitiace
"r ki
r
1000 Fietd Trips 599.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 599.00

- e Bal. F fir e
L |
) T ¥

gr

2005 Chair Cleaning Fee 281.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 281.00
2301 DECA ; 12,384.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,384.50

P - —




oy ™) Current Cash Balance ReEort 560717 o e

Group ID and Activity Number

Date: 06/03/2003 thru 06/30/2003

i

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Batance
A  ADMINISTRATIVE
100 GENERAL ACTIVITY FUND 2,218,186 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,218.16
105 PRINCIPALS ADMIN 7,625.67 0.00 2,070.12 305.33 5,860.88
110 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1.285.50 0.00 344.89 0.00 940.61
120 AP EXAMS -5,874.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,874.04
122 AHLSCHWEDE GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
125 CERTIFIED POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
130 COURTESY FUND 93.99 0.00 §2.00 0.00 31.99
135 DRIVER'S EDUCATION ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
138 ELECTRONIC MSG BOARD -6,651.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 -6,651.70
142 GIFTED 2,264.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,264.71
145 GUIDANCE 8.80 30.00 72.50 0.00 -33.70
150 INFORMATION CENTER 2.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,97
152 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
155 KIDSWEAR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
157 LETTER JACKETS 467.66 342.00 0.00 0.00 809.66
160 PARKING 18,439.06 25,00 10,453.28 0.00 8,010.77
165 STAFF WELLNESS 189.00 8.50 0.00 0.00 197.50
170 STAFF CLOTHING 1,063.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.063.98
172 STAFF VENDING -6,470.90 1,879.50 42.48 1,343.14 -3,280.74
174 TECHNOLOGY REBATES 1,425.80 9.50 0.00 0.00 1,435.30

lm i’JWTLﬁM =z am ——l S ¢ el I S

LY CAT'C DN £ _dEL AT A M 4 s mee - -
W iR E R LT —
.

.

U
o

400 VOMDIM, SN C

e M
e '
h 4

-

183 VENDING - DAHL 4,789.70 317.15 0.00 0.00 5,106.85
184 VENDING - GUMBALL 500.00 0.00 0.00 .00 500.00



= el - YA - -

| PP

L]

Activity Number and Name

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbipsements Arl.iucfm::}; ARV P

‘ WOlLL il -
o y



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
| Date: 06/03/2003 thru 06/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

it hliieabe e mned hlnoma N, . ~__ - - -

s, .

| m—

|18
1

v

.
—

4

-

- s

L i
B !

.Y
445 NATL HONOR SOCIETY ' " 75.604.95 0.00 0.00 48.00 '5,556.96
. . T A
i‘ . —il Hﬁ? { & o — i-l‘-—
- ‘i
¥
)
jr |
'S
: o
452 SCIENCE CLUB 539.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 539,11
455 SENIOR CLASS 4,131.68 0.00 0.00 -100.00 4,031.68
460 SPANISH CLUB 712.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 712.56
465 SPED BUTTON FUND 216.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 215.81

470 STUDENT COUNCIL 4,509.70 250.00 80.40 0.00 4,679.30

TLETHOMNWNARKSKNDG RS TaTaWal sl nnn nAn ananm




a

F CHEERLEADERS ) o -
600 MISC CHEERLEADERS -320.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 -320.88
6§10 DANCE TEAM -3,941.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,911.78
612 DANCE TEAM 461207 PARG2R_ 27000 ago 4 gne an




Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by;

ALL Data
. Date: 0/03/2003 thru 06/30/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number
o Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
Z [INVESTMENTS
950 OSB-MONEY MKT PLUS -4,166.64 0.00 200.26 0.00 -4,366.90
960 OSB - JUMBO CD -110,008.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 -110,008.91
Z INVESTMENTS Totals: -114,175.55 0.00 200.26 0.00 -114,375.81

A= - £ =r

Bos,

]

|2



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Artanged by:
"7 Date: 06/03/2003 thru 06/30/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
1

A Agtiyibie Mamsbhor anAd hlorms = P o Py | PSRy SR | SRy . A _ . = :

I

. o ‘ ﬁ‘
l.

'7 1000 FIELD TRIPS 2,797.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,797.30
A 1355 PE/LIFETIME FIT FT 2,130.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,130.00

2220 INTRAMURAL FEE FUND 14.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.00
% 2407 DEBATE FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0400 0.00
_‘{Aéiﬂ RENA EED SUMD O dnrhn naa

g

T 2411 DRAMATTS FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2413 FCCLA FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2414 FORENSICS FEE FUND ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
g 2418 FEA FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2420 GERMAN CLUB FEE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I3 o e L L f o e m R e



A SUMMER SCHOOL ACCOUNTS
i 100 Elementary Summer Schoof 72.00 31,280.00 1,530.00 0.00 29,822.00
- 120 Middle Schoo! Summer School 4,903.50 2,205.00 322.00 0.00 6'785.50
130 Senior High Summer School 78 783.75 18 162 &0 5410 19 aan R



¢

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

DEPARTMENT:

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED:

BACKGROUND:

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

MWHS Soccer Bleacher Project

August 18, 2003

Business

MWHS Soccer Bleacher Project — The awarding of the contract for the soccer bleacher
project at Millard West High School.

Approval _x  Discussion ___ Information Only _

About a year ago, the board approved an agreement with the Millard West Booster Club
[ ] ] h—t —

gt — = i

P

-
-

In June, the bids on the project were received, however, the bids exceeded the funds
available through the booster club. As a result, the bids were rejected.

On Thursday, July 17, 2003, two bids were received:

Company 300 Seats (Base) 400 Seats (Alt #1) 500 Seats (Alt #2)
Pospichal Const. $ 100,000 $ 106,000 $ 110,000

Prairie Const. $ 101,000 $ 111,000 $ 115,000



AGENDA ITEM:
MEETING DATE:
DEPARTMENT:
TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED:

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Amendment of FYEQ3 Bond Fund Budget

Aupgust 18, 2003

Business

Amendment of FYE03 Bond Fund Budget — The amendment of the current fiscal year’s
budget to accommodate the refunding of bonds done during the year,

Approval _x Discussion __ Information Only

_ R4CKGROTND:

Nntinsg ﬂ ] eiﬂia_frirt_r'nndnrtpd tua hand refundinae Fach vefunding netted the

District over $1,000,000 in savings over the lifetime of the bonds.

Due to the refunding opportunities which presented themselves during FYEQ3, the District
is amending its bond fund to reflect such. A copy of the proposed amendment (which was

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES:

MO AARARATIAIT: 4 '1"'(\=T.
I

The proposed budget amendment calls for an increase in Disbursements of $61,000,000
(the recalling of old bonds) and a corresponding increase of $61,000,000 in Resources (i.e.,
the reissuing of new bonds). There is no change in the property tax request.

n/a

Ti tri ssmmmsnnsnsmsn dnd dlomt bl TR mbial nd? i TPUVTINAT Thneed Thase d o o J el e smsmm el d o Lein men
N I _ _ I N




N

State of Nebraska
Budget Form - NBH-School Dist
Statement of Publication

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given,
2003 at 7:00 o'clock, P.M., at Don
suggestions or observations of tax
the District completed this past fisc
the office of the Clerk/Secretary du

FUND 20

Bond $ 14,

TOTAL 3 14,

FUND 20

Bond $ 14,

TOTAL $ 14,

™




‘ m‘!‘n !m.' RN T TRRETLT—
L _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

MEETING DATE: August 11, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Educational Services
TITIE & RRTEF

-

T I — T
_;
.
i ———————————————

A
L

:
T



TO:

MEETING DATE:

SUBJECT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

PREVIOUS ACTION:

EXPLANATION:

The Board of Regents
Academic Affairs
August 9, 2003

Pilot PreK-16 Initiative Dual-Enrollment Interlocal Agreement
with Miliard Public Schools

Approve proposed Interlocal agreement with Millard Public
Schools for pilot dual-enroliment program

None

In collaboration with the Superintendent of the Millard Public
Schools who also co-chairs UNO’s Content-Pedagogy Council,
UNO proposes a pilot dual-enrollment program involving
designated Advanced Placement courses offered in Millard high

schools and enhanced with UNO faculty involvement. AP
B R A Tl vy, Uy, . 1. ¢ . 2

g
-t

i '

|'

o
_

.S ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*

regular high school courses and the ones in this program will
have additional content and enhancements specifically related to
the Language Arts and Math articulation documents from the
PreK-16 Joitiative_Millard is uniqnelv analified for thie







.\]

T ATNAT MO LAT AT LMY ART L ST AR Trm
\
!
A 1

Dual Enrollment Initiative

This agreement is made and entered into this 11th day of August 2003, by and between
DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 017, d/b/a MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS,
("'the District"), and THE BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF
NEBRASKA, a public body corporate and agency of the State of Nebraska, for and on behalf of
the University of Nebraska at Omaha ("' the University").

WHEREAS, the District and the University are public agencies as defined in the Interlocal
Cooperation Act (Neb. Rev. Stat., Sections 13-801 to 13-827); and

WHEREAS, Sections 13-804 and 13-807 of the Interlocal Cooperation Act authorize any two or
more public agencies to enter into agreements with one another for joint or cooperative action,
including performance of any governmental service, activity or undertaking which at least one of
the agencies is authorized by law to perform; and

WHEREAS, the University and the District are committed to the Nebraska Pre K - 16 Initiative;
and

WHEREAS, the University and the District currently participate in the Metropolitan Omaha
Educational Consortium under letter of understanding since 1988;

MLFURT R A tha niversitang e T¥erriglgy geit WIQs Content ooy o




Section 3. Duties and Responsibilities of the University.

a. Collaborate with Millard teachers to enhance the content and associated activities of
designated Advanced Placement (AP) courses.

b. Review Millard teacher credentials and course materials to ensure postsecondary-level
academic quality and rigor.

...... A Al Ak a1

I R N T
s 000 0

hj".’
] |




or agents.
Section 8. Termination of Agreement.

Either party shall have a right to terminate this Agreement at any time by giving the other party
ninety (90) days written notice of termination,

Section 9. Notices.

All notices, and other communications under this Agreement, shall be in writing and delivered
personally or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, as follows:

If to the District: Dr. Keith Lutz
Superintendent
Millard Public Schools
Don Stroh Administration Center
56006 South 147 Street
Omaha, NE 68137

If to the University: Dr. Sheri Rogers
Assistant Vice Chancellor for
Academic and Student Affairs
Eppley Admin Room 203
6001 Dodge Street
Omaha, NE 68182

Section 10. Amendment.

This Agreement may only be amended by written instrument duly approved by the parties in
accordance with the requirements of the Interlocal Cooperation Act.




such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision or provisions had never been contained herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE District and the University have executed this Agreement on
the day and year first above written.

ATTEST: DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL
DISTRICT 017
By: By:
Brad Burwell Jean Stothert
Secretary, Board of Education President, Board of Education
ATTEST Q{« N nn-n'.t.‘m"r‘ NT TLIT
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA
By By:
Kim M. Robak L. Dennis Smith

Corporation Secretary President



) AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: August 18, 2003

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: Personnel items: (1) New Hires, (2) Resignation, 3)
Amendment

ORTIQYS A 0 LLHR N\ TSN

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION

OR REJECTION: N/A
TIMELINE: N/A
RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: ,\)é& g%c
[/ 7\ (N TS



August 18, 2003

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

1. Christina M. Hutchinson — Step 5, BA — University of Northern Jowa. Kindergarten Teacher at
Abbott Elementary. Previous experience: Omaha Public Schools (1992-1998).

2. Jessica E. Reade — Step 1, BA — University of Nebraska at Lincoln. Third Grade Teacher at Black
Elk Elementary.

3. Katie O’Brien — Step 1, BA - Doane College. First Grade Teacher at Holling Heights Elementary.

4 Tnlia N Wannde — Sten 1 RA — Hactinoe (Malleose Title 1 Preecchnnl Teacher at Rrvan Klementary

5. Angela C. Hathaway — Step 9, MA — Webster University, St. Louis, MO. Fourth Grade Teacher at

hT&:ihfardt.FJernPntqnl Prasrame avaeriarnca Snrimir Branch Indarsndanca W40 01005 216
\_h

[



August 18, 2003




' Aungust 18, 2003

RESIGNATIONS

Recommend: the following resignations be accepted:

- 4,

[ [US SN . I I IR, RS [ WO o 5 MR- S U o A o S DUNURL SO SRR o S . i . 1
i

- S e

-
==




